
LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

Board of Directors Meeting 

Zoom Digital Format 

May 27th, 2021 

6:00 p.m. 

 

The May 27th, 2021 Board of Directors Meeting of the Lake Lemon Conservancy District was 

Held remotely using Zoom and was called to order by Chairman Pam Dugan at 6:00 PM. 

  

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman-Pam Dugan, Vice-Chairman Mary Jane Brown, Michael Klitzing, 

Steve Priddy, Les Wadzinski, Mike Blackwell.  ALSO PRESENT: Adam Casey, District Manager, Alex 

Snooks, Operations Supervisor; LLCD Freeholders (see attached sign-in sheet). ABSENT: Treasurer 

Debra Ladyman. 
 

 

I. Call Meeting to Order / Chairman’s Remarks (Dugan) 

 

II. Public Comment 

a. Comments were received from Susan Salmon, Frank Van Overmeiren, Sandy Caplinger, 

and Steve Langbeen.  To view the comments and listen to any response from the Board, 

please see the YouTube Video on the Lake Lemon Conservancy District channel. 

b. Frank stated that he will be holding a public forum on June 12th. 

i. Dugan stated that the forum is not an official or LLCD sponsored event. 

 

III. Approval of the April 22nd, 2021 Board Meeting Minutes. 

a. Dugan requested approval of the April 22nd, 2021 Board Meeting Minutes. 

 

KLITZING MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE APRIL 22ND, 2021 BOARD MEETING MINUTES. WADZINSKI 

SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 

IV. Treasurer’s Report (Casey) 

 

a. April Budget Highlights 

i. April Income: $20,981.14 

ii. April Expenditures: $47,115.80 

iii. YTD Income: $50,792.25 

iv. YTD Expenditures: $213,983.29 

v. Total Assets: $2,438,053.68 

vi. Liabilities: $1,203,738.73 

vii. Net Equity: $1,234,314.95 

 

b. Casey requested approval of the Report of Claims for April 2021. 

 



DUGAN MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE REPORT OF CLAIMS: ALLOWANCE OF VOUCHERS FOR APRIL 

2021. KLITZING SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 

 

V. Unger Water Easement Request (Casey)  

a. Klitzing withdrew this request as the City of Bloomington Utilities has an easement for 

that road.  Therefore, discussions about paving it must go through the CBU and not the 

LLCD. 

 

BROWN MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE WATER EASEMENT FOR TYLER UNGER PENDING ATTORNEY 

REVIEW. WADZINSKI SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 

 

VI. Manager’s Report (Casey) 

 

a. Casey updated the Board on the 2021 Park Master Plan Projects. 

i. The new Gatehouse is very nearly finished with a final inspection scheduled for 

Thursday June 3rd, 2021. 

ii. The playground is fully installed and open for use; the shelter house is also open 

and available for daily use and reservations. 

b. Casey updated the Board on the Sediment Management project. 

i. All of our permitting has been approved for the dredging as well as both the 

upland site and the overflow pond use. 

ii. Casey requested a motion to award the bid contracts to United Excavating for 

the earth work, and Heartland Dredging for the hydraulic dredging, and move 

forward with the contract process with them. 

 

WADZINSKI MOTIONED TO AWARD THE BIDS TO UNITED EXCAVATING AND HEARTLAND DREDGING 

AND TO MOVE FORWARD WITH THE CONTRACTING. PRIDDY SECONDED THE MOTION. DUGAN, 

BROWN, KLITZING, PRIDDY, WADZINSKI VOTE “AYE”. BLACKWELL VOTES “NAY”. THE MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

VII. Freeholder Agenda Request: Actions and Misconceptions of Frank Van Overmeiren 

a. Blackwell read a letter that Frank Van Overmeiren wrote to the Board explaining his 

actions and possible misconceptions of him that the board may have been led to 

believe. 

 

VIII. New Business/Correspondence 

a. Klitzing requested a straw man vote to have on record that it is the position of the board 

to have no objections to the paving of Tunnel Road. 

 



KLITZING MOTIONED TO STATE THE POSITION OF THE BOARD IS TO HAVE NO OBJECTION TO THE 

PAVING OF TUNNEL ROAD. BROWN SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 

b. Dugan stated the next board meeting will be held on June 19th, 2021 at 10:00am at the 

Riddle Point Park Shelter House. 

 

 

IX. Adjournment 

 

BROWN MOTIONED TO ADJOURN THE MAY 27th, 2021 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AT 7:13 P.M.  

PRIDDY SECONDED THE MOTION.  ALL “AYE’S”.  THE MOTION CARRIED.  MEETING ADJOURNED.  

  

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED BY:  

Alex Snooks, Operations Supervisor 

 



 
 

 
 

 

 

 

LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

Board of Directors Meeting 

Zoom Meeting with YouTube Live Broadcast 

May 27, 2021 

6:00 p.m. 

 

AGENDA 

  

I. Call Meeting to Order / Chairman’s Remarks     (PD)                

 

II. Public Comment 

 

III. Administrative                       (PD) 

A. Approval of April 22, 2021 Board Meeting Minutes 

 

IV. Treasurer’s Report         (DL) 

A. April 2021 Financial Highlights 

B. April 2021 Report of Claims 

 

V. Unger Water Easement request                                                                              (MK) 

 

VI. Managers’ Report                                                                                                   (AC) 

 

A. Park Master Plan: 2021 Operational/Project Updates 

                

B. Sediment Management Project 

                       - Permitting Update  

                       - Disposal Site options Analysis 

                            - Earthwork Bid Award Recommendation 

                       - Dredging Bid Award Recommendation 

 

VII. Freeholder Agenda Request: Actions and misconceptionsof Frank Van Overmeiren (MB)        

 

VIII. New Business / Correspondence for Future Agenda (PD)  

  Next Board Meeting: June 19, 2021; Riddle Point Park     

 

    IX.      Adjournment          (PD) 



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter   Pam Dugan, Chairman  

Action Requested Approve 

Item/Subject April 22nd Board Meeting Minutes  

Dollar Amount N/A 

Meeting Date     May 27th, 2021  

Summary  
 Minutes from the Board meeting on April 22, 2021 

Staff Recommendation  Approve the April 22nd, 2021 Board Meeting Minutes.
 

 



LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT 

Board of Directors Meeting 

Zoom Digital Format 

April 22nd, 2021 

6:00 p.m. 

 

The April 22nd, 2021 Board of Directors Meeting of the Lake Lemon Conservancy District was 

Held remotely using Zoom and was called to order by Chairman Pam Dugan at 6:00 PM. 

  

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman-Pam Dugan, Vice-Chairman Mary Jane Brown, Treasurer Debra 

Ladyman, Michael Klitzing, Steve Priddy, Les Wadzinski, Mike Blackwell.  ALSO PRESENT: Adam Casey, 

District Manager, Alex Snooks, Operations Supervisor; IU Water Testing Sara Powers; LLCD 

Freeholders (see attached sign-in sheet).  
 

 

I. Call Meeting to Order / Chairman’s Remarks (Dugan) 

 

II. Public Comment 

a. Comments were received from Susan Salmon, Frank Van Overmeiren, Michael Kafoure, 

Steve Langbeen, Ann Wroblewski, Jason McAuley, and Steve Sims.  To view the 

comments and listen to any response from the Board, please see the YouTube Video on 

the Lake Lemon Conservancy District channel. 

 

III. Approval of the March 25th, 2021 Board Meeting Minutes. 

a. Dugan requested approval of the March 25th, 2021 Board Meeting Minutes. 

 

BROWN MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE MARCH 25TH, 2021 BOARD MEETING MINUTES WITH 

CORRECTIONS. KLITZING SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. LADYMAN ABSTAINS. THE MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

 

IV. Indiana University – Water Testing 

a. Sara Powers gave a presentation recapping the IU Water Testing of Lake Lemon from 

2020.   

i. Highlights include Biweekly harmful algal bloom testing at the Riddle Point 

Beach and an August test of the Overflow Pond on the long causeway. 

ii. See full report below for further details. 

b. Casey requested approval of the 2021 IU Water Testing agreement in the amount of 

$19,027.00 which includes: weekly beach testing, biweekly beach HAB testing, and 2 full 

tests at 8 different sites. 

 

BROWN MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE 2021 IU WATER TESTING AGREEMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$19,027.00.  KLITZING SECONDED THE MOTION.  ALL “AYES”.  THE MOTION CARRIED. 



 

V. Treasurer’s Report (Ladyman) 

 

a. February Budget Highlights 

i. March Income: $18,371 

ii. March Expenditures: $29,989 

iii. YTD Income: $29,811.11 

iv. YTD Expenditures: $166,867.49 

v. Total Assets: $2,463,925.55 

vi. Liabilities: $1,203,475.94 

vii. Net Equity: $1,260,449.61 

 

b. Ladyman requested approval of the Report of Claims for March 2021. 

 

KLITZING MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE REPORT OF CLAIMS: ALLOWANCE OF VOUCHERS FOR MARCH 

2021. BROWN SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL “AYES”. THE MOTION CARRIED. 

 

 

VI. Tunnel Road Improvement Request (Klitzing)  

a. Klitzing withdrew this request as the City of Bloomington Utilities has an easement for 

that road.  Therefore, discussions about paving it must go through the CBU and not the 

LLCD. 

 

VII. Manager’s Report (Casey) 

 

a. Casey gave a statement from the LLCD in regards to the Public Access Counselors 

opinion. 

i. Dugan stated that this issue will be spoke of no further from the board, and no 

public comment regarding it will be taken in any future meetings. 

b. Casey updated the Board on the Park Master Plan project updates. 

i. LLCD staff has Opened up all of the windows and doors to the shelter house. 

ii. The new gatehouse construction is well underway, and will have a rough 

inspection coming up in a week. 

iii. The new Playground has been installed and cemented. 

c. Casey also updated the board on the Sediment Management Project. 

i. In-House, both disposal sites have been prepped including the removal of 220 

tri-axle loads of dirt given away off site. 

ii. Both barges are on the water and operational. 

d. Casey opened the sealed bids received for the South Shore disposal site earthwork. 

i. United Excavating came in at a total cost of $462,413. 

ii. Infinity Solutions came in at a total cost of $422,947. 

 



VIII. New Business/Correspondence 

a. Dugan stated the next board meeting will be held on May 27th, 2021 at 6:00pm with 

location to be determined. 

 

 

IX. Adjournment 

 

LADYMAN MOTIONED TO ADJOURN THE APRIL 22ND, 2021 BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AT 7:33 

P.M.  WADZINSKI SECONDED THE MOTION.  ALL “AYE’S”.  THE MOTION CARRIED.  MEETING 

ADJOURNED.  

  

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED BY:  

Alex Snooks, Operations Supervisor 

 



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Debra Ladyman, Treasurer 

Action Requested Review 

Item/Subject           April Financial Update  

Dollar Amount N/A 

Meeting Date    May 27th, 2021  

Summary 
  

  
 
 
 
  
  
 
  
 
  
 

   
  
    
 
   
 
   
 
 
    
 
   
  

 
   
  

 
  
  
 

   
 

Financial report showing end of April 2021 
Balance sheet, Income, Expense, 2020 
comparison, and reconciliation data. 

Staff Recommendation N/A 

 















 

$1,321.24

$9,375.00

$11,936.00

$6,193.82

$96,031.00

$255,695.47

$62,529.56 $45,908.49

$12,601.25

$2,596.90 $2,375.86

$136,433.88

$647.66

$10,792.86

$18,370.59

$20,981.14

$1.00

$10.00

$100.00

$1,000.00

$10,000.00

$100,000.00

January February March April May June July August September October November December

Previous Year Income Comparison

2020 2021

















Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Debra Ladyman, Treasurer 

Action Requested Approval 

Item/Subject       April Report of Claims: Approval of Vouchers 

Dollar Amount $40,625.87 

Meeting Date    May 27th, 2021  

Summary 
    

Report showing check detail and payroll expenditures
for April 2021 

Staff Recommendation           Approval of April 2021 Report of Claims  

 





Adam
Typewriter
Rural King- Grease and oil

Adam
Typewriter
Stamps

Adam
Typewriter
Park Permitting

Adam
Typewriter
Jack Plat hardware

Adam
Typewriter
Lowes- Drill Bits

Adam
Typewriter
Wire Brush, galvanize Spray

Adam
Typewriter
Black Toner

Adam
Typewriter
Spillway/Dam Inspection

Adam
Typewriter
Sluice gate/Pipe Inspection



Adam
Typewriter
Equipment Jump Cables

Adam
Typewriter
Possum Trot Dirt Hauling

Adam
Typewriter
Rod For Spud Holders

Adam
Typewriter
GMC- Brakes and Belt

Adam
Typewriter
Brown County Earthwork Bid ad

Adam
Typewriter
Komatsu Alternator

Adam
Typewriter
Jan, Feb, March Accounting



Adam
Typewriter
Disposal Site Hauling

Adam
Typewriter
Beach Sand

Adam
Typewriter
Lift Push boat in to water

Adam
Typewriter
Push Boat Drive shaft and Bearing bracing

Adam
Typewriter
Relay Coil - Cat



Adam
Typewriter
Earthwork Bid

Adam
Typewriter
Valley Rule 5 and Bid work

Adam
Typewriter
PAC and Bid Extension work

Adam
Typewriter
Dozer Battery



Total: $30,571.25

Adam
Typewriter
Rip-rap and Hauling- Possum trot site









Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Adam Casey, District Manager 

Action Requested Approval  

Item/Subject Unger Water Line Easement   

Dollar Amount N/A 

Meeting Date   May 27th, 2021  

Summary  Discuss and approve the Easement 
between Tyler Unger and the Brown 
County Water Company.

 

Staff Recommendation     Approve the Easement.  

 





























Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Adam Casey, District Manager 

Action Requested N/a  

Item/Subject Disposal Site Options Analysis   

Dollar Amount N/A 

Meeting Date   May 27th, 2021  

Summary  Discussion of Disposal Site options; 
utilization of solely Upland site vs. 
utilization of Upland Site and 
Overflow Pond

 

Staff Recommendation     Utilization of only Upland Site at this time  

 



Economic Impact of Retention Pond Use
As seen in the adjacent chart, the use of the pond 
provides ~ 50% of the needed storage capacity and 
requires no earthwork.  Unfortunately, it does have 
other additional costs for wetland planting, 
monitoring, and additional dredging mobilization 
costs. 

1 A 50% reduction estimate is applied with the knowledge some earthworks is simple digging and dumping and others requires rolling dumped 
dirt to a compaction standard

2 based on bids for wetland planting (85K), monitoring (50K) , and additional dredging mobilization costs (38K). 



Lake Lemon Conservancy District 

Board Meeting Agenda Item 

 

 

 

Presenter Adam Casey, District Manager 

Action Requested Award of Earthwork and Dredging Bid 

Item/Subject Earthwork and Dredging Bids   

Dollar Amount Earthwork Bid- $432,686.94 
Dredging Bid-  $ 879,000.00

 

Meeting Date   May 27th, 2021  

Summary  Award bids received for Disposal Site 
Earthwork and Hydraulic Dredging 
Bids

 

Staff Recommendation     Award Earthwork Bid to United Excavating
Award Dredging Bid to Heartland Dredging 

 

 



Item Description of Work Engineering Quantity Unit Bidder's Unit Price Total Price

1 Earthwork (Land Disposal Area) 84,932 CY  $                                3.60  $                           305,755.20 
2 Installation of 12" Perforated PVC Drain Pipe s 617 LF  $                              22.83  $                             14,086.11 

3
Installation of AASHTO No. 8 Aggregate for  Pipe Trench (Perforated and
Solid Wall) 138 CY  $                              23.40 

 $                               3,229.20 

4 Geote xtile  Wrap for Pipe Trench 695 SY  $                                1.10  $                                  764.50 
5 Installation of 12" Solid Wall PVC Pipe 119 LF  $                              32.05  $                               3,813.95 
6 Installation of Catch Basin Clean Out Junction 1 EA  $                         5,200.00  $                               5,200.00 
7 Installation of Manhole Riser 1 EA  $                         5,800.00  $                               5,800.00 
8 Installation of 12" HDPE Spillway Pipe 97 LF  $                              22.34  $                               2,166.98 
9 Installation Plunge Pool No. 5 INDOT Aggregate 10 CY  $                              38.00  $                                  380.00 
10 Installation Plunge Pool Revetment Riprap 30 CY  $                              53.20  $                               1,596.00 
11 Erosion Control Blanket Berm 15,200 SY  $                                2.20  $                             33,440.00 
12 Permanent Seeding Mix  Berm 2 AC  $                            750.00  $                               1,500.00 
13 Erosion and Sediment Control 1 LS  $                         5,000.00  $                               5,000.00 
14 Dewatering of Disposal Area 1 LS  $                         8,500.00  $                               8,500.00 
15 Construction Bathymetric and Surveying 1 LS  $                       28,175.00  $                             28,175.00 
16 Mobilization     / Demobili zation   and Project Administration 1 LS  $                       13,280.00  $                             13,280.00 

Total:  $               432,686.94 

BID SCHEDULE (United Excavating and General Contracting, INC)
LAKE LEMON SEDIMENT IMPROVEMENT PROJECT LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY  DISTRICT



Project: Lake Lemon Sediment Improvement Project
Owner: Lake Lemon Conservancy District
Bid Date: December 15, 2020

Item Description of Work Quantity Units Unit Price Engineer's 
Estimate

Dredge America 
Unit Prices Dredge America Heartland Dredging 

Unit Prices Heartland Dredging Magellan Dredging 
Unit Prices

Magellan Dredging, 
Inc.

Merrell Bros Unit 
Prices Merrell Bros., Inc. Metropolitan Unit 

Prices

Metropolitan 
Environmental 

Services

Superior Unit 
Prices

Superior Seawalls 
& Docks, Inc.

WORK SCOPE A
1 Dredging Operations to Remove Lake Bottom Sediment 120,000.0    CY $6 $720,000 $5.45 $654,000.00 $5.98 $717,600.00 $6.17 $740,400.00 $14.67 $1,760,400.00 $9.88 $1,185,600.00 $9.57 $1,148,400.00

2
Chemical Treatment of Disposal Basin - Use of Flocculant, Dewatering 
Polymer, Lime or Other 1.0                LS $165,000 $165,000 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $85,000.00 $85,000.00 $256,800.00 $256,800.00 $1.37/lb TBD $27,270.00 $27,270.00 $50,000.00 $50,000.00

3 Dredging Operations Mobilization and Demobilization 1.0                LS $88,500 $88,500 $190,000.00 $190,000 $76,400.00 $76,400 $385,524.00 $385,524 $84,735.00 $84,735 $126,490.00 $126,490 $205,000.00 $205,000
SUBTOTAL A: $973,500 N/A $849,000 N/A $879,000 N/A $1,382,724 N/A $1,845,135 N/A $1,339,360 N/A $1,403,400

WORK SCOPE B
1 Excavation Earthwork (Land Disposal Area El. 625-617) 23,800.0       CY $5 $119,000 N/A N/A N/A N/A $4.95 $117,810.00 N/A N/A N/A N/A $5.00 $119,000.00
2 Construction of Perimeter Berm (Land Disposal Area) 78,600.0       CY $5 $393,000 N/A N/A N/A N/A $4.61 $362,346.00 N/A N/A N/A N/A $5.00 $393,000.00
3 Haul Remaining Excavation Spoil Off Site (Land Disposal Area) 10,000.0       CY $10 $100,000 N/A N/A N/A N/A $0.13 $1,300.00 N/A N/A N/A N/A $6.00 $60,000.00
4 Installation of 12" Perforated PVC Drain Pipes 617.0            LF $65 $40,105 N/A N/A N/A N/A $40.09 $24,735.53 N/A N/A N/A N/A $39.00 $24,063.00

5
Installation of AASHTO No. 8 Aggregate for Pipe Trench (Perforated and 
Solid Wall) 138.0            CY $45 $6,210 N/A N/A N/A N/A $30.85 $4,257.30 N/A N/A N/A N/A $26.00 $3,588.00

6 Geotextile Wrap for Pipe Trench 695.0            SY $4 $2,780 N/A N/A N/A N/A $3.78 $2,627.10 N/A N/A N/A N/A $36.00 $25,020.00
7 Installation of 12" Solid Wall PVC Pipe 119.0            LF $55 $6,545 N/A N/A N/A N/A $39.03 $4,644.57 N/A N/A N/A N/A $13.50 $1,606.50
8 Installation of Catch Basin Clean Out Junction 1.0                EA $3,000 $3,000 N/A N/A N/A N/A $11,855.00 $11,855.00 N/A N/A N/A N/A $1,500.00 $1,500.00
9 Installation of Manhole Riser 1.0                EA $4,000 $4,000 N/A N/A N/A N/A $1,196.00 $1,196.00 N/A N/A N/A N/A $1,500.00 $1,500.00
10 Installation of 12" HDPE Spillway Pipe 97.0              LF $55 $5,335 N/A N/A N/A N/A $39.04 $3,786.88 N/A N/A N/A N/A $150.00 $14,550.00
11 Installation Plunge Pool No. 5 INDOT Aggregate 10.0              CY $50 $500 N/A N/A N/A N/A $34.00 $340.00 N/A N/A N/A N/A $250.00 $2,500.00
12 Installation Plunge Pool Revetment Riprap 30.0              CY $90 $2,700 N/A N/A N/A N/A $40.30 $1,209.00 N/A N/A N/A N/A $50.00 $1,500.00
13 Erosion Control Blanket Berm 9,800.0         SY $4 $39,200 N/A N/A N/A N/A $5.35 $52,430.00 N/A N/A N/A N/A $0.90 $8,820.00
14 Permanent Seeding Mix Berm 2.0                AC $9,700 $19,400 N/A N/A N/A N/A $2,392.00 $4,784.00 N/A N/A N/A N/A $1,800.00 $3,600.00
15 Erosion and Sediment Control 1.0                LS $20,000 $20,000 N/A N/A N/A N/A $11,456.00 $11,456.00 N/A N/A N/A N/A $2,400.00 $2,400.00
16 Dewatering of Disposal Area 1.0                LS $17,400 $17,400 N/A N/A N/A N/A $13,218.00 $13,218.00 N/A N/A N/A N/A $15,000.00 $15,000.00
17 Construction Bathymetric and Surveying 1.0                LS $17,400 $17,400 N/A N/A N/A N/A $13,848.00 $13,848.00 N/A N/A N/A N/A $7,500.00 $7,500.00
18 Mobilization/Demobilization and Project Administration 1.0                LS $87,600 $87,600 N/A N/A N/A N/A $28,324.00 $28,324.00 N/A N/A N/A N/A $20,000.00 $20,000.00

SUBTOTAL B: $884,175 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $660,167 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A $705,148
$1,857,675.00 N/A $849,000.00 N/A $879,000.00 N/A $2,042,891.38 N/A $1,845,135.00 N/A $1,339,360.00 N/A $2,108,547.50

Certified this 21st day of December 2020

Charles Dewes, PE, CFM, CESSWI

TOTAL Construction Cost:


	LAKE LEMON CONSERVANCY DISTRICT
	AGENDA
	A. Approval of April 22, 2021 Board Meeting Minutes
	A. April 2021 Financial Highlights
	B. April 2021 Report of Claims
	VI. Managers’ Report                                                                                                   (AC)
	A. Park Master Plan: 2021 Operational/Project Updates
	B. Sediment Management Project
	- Permitting Update
	- Disposal Site options Analysis






